

From: Catherine.Goy@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 16 March 2018 00:18
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; Jonathan.Hurford@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
Good evening Lorraine,

No problem, don't worry, we have received them. That has been NFA'd.

Kind regards
PC Goy

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 March 2018 23:09
To: Hurford Jon A - YE <Jonathan.Hurford@met.pnn.police.uk>; Goy Kate V.B - YE <Catherine.Goy@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see forwarded email from the solicitors', who were acting for my son Simon Cordell regarding the injection order, As you will see from the attachments the case was discharged and struck out. I have also included the letter from the court dated the 13/12/2017.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: emmanuel [mailto:emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com]
Sent: 15 December 2017 11:11
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: Simon Cordell

Dear Mrs Cordell,

I write to inform you that the court has discharged the injunction of 9 August 2017 against Simon and the council's claim is struck out because Enfield Council failed to comply with the order to file Directions Questionnaire by the 17 November 2017. Copies of the Court Orders are attached for your information.

Please contact me should you have any query.

Kind regards,
Emmanuel Onwusiri

 VLS-LOGO1

VLS Solicitors
Gibson House
800, High Road

London
N17 0DH

DX 36209 Edmonton Exchange

Tel: 0208 808 7999

Fax: 0208 808 1999

Mob: 07940728166

Direct email: emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com

<http://www.vlssolicitors.com>

VLS Solicitors is a trading style of VLS Solicitors Ltd, a company registered in England & Wales with Registration number 8572584, having its registered address at Gibson House, 800 High Road, Tottenham London N17 0DH. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. (SRA No. **627688**)

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. The contents may not be disclosed or used by anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

VLS Solicitors cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this email as it has been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the email may have been intercepted or amended, please call the sender. When addressed to our clients any opinion or advice contained in this email is subject to our terms and conditions.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)